CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

E-9
History of original corner establishment: DIAGRAM

The original corner was set by Rufus S. Moore in September T4S R35E
of 1882 under GLO contract No. 451, as follows: S5 | si

S8 159
Set a basalt stone 18" x 10" x 7", 12" into the ground for LS 1636
corner to sections 4, 5, 8 and 9 marked with 5 notches on 1987
the south and 4 notches on the east edges. Placed a mound
of stones alongside. Pits impracticable.

Description of corner evidence found:

Found the original basalt stone, 17" x 12" x 12", plainly marked with 5 grooves
on north face and U4 grooves on the east face. Stone is in the southwest corner
of an old fence jack with fences extending north, east and west. An unrecorded
spike, with red flagging attached, is set directly under the center of the

stone. A small old mound of stones bears south, 3.0 feet.
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Description of monument ond accessories | established to perpetuate the

original location of this corner e Mo, '(fé‘ 87 K

Moving the corner stone aside, and at the exact point of the unrecorded splke 1
set a 2 1/2" x 30" galvanized iron pipe, with a 2 1/2" brass cap attached, 12"
into the ground surrounded by a mound of stones to the cap. The brass cap is
marked as shown in the diagramé above. From which new bearing trees:

A 13" ponderosa pine bears S27 E, 154.1 feet scribed "T4S R35E S9 BT" on a
single blaze. This tree has a spike, with red flagging attached, driven into
the west side, 4 feet above the ground.

A 13" ponderosa pine bears S73 W, 207.7 feet scribed "T4S R35E S8 BT" on a
single blaze. This tree has a spike, with red flagging attached, driven into
the north side, one foot above the ground.
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There are no trees to the north of the corner.

Both bearing trees have a 3/4" brass washer, marked "PLS 1636", driven flush
with the blaze between the scribed "B" and "T", and bearing tree and land survey
monument signs attached above the blaze. The blazes are painted red and a red
band is painted on each tree.

A 6' steel post is driven 2 feet north of the corner with a land survey monument
sign attached to it.

I hereby certify this Lorner position was perpetuated as hereon described on
October 21, 1987. De: 20 E. Witness: John Bunce.
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